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TO EXPLORE 

In the chamber and antechamber of the temple, the bench 
remains have reliefs that show a text composed of signs clearly 
exemplifying the non-linguistic written communication system 
used in the Postclassic period. The text refers to the god 
Tepoztecatl, to sacrifice and the responsibilities and power of 
ru lers; ali the signs are shown carried by spurts of water and 
blood, atl-tlachino/1¿ "burnt water," which symbolizes the union 
of cold, earthly, feminine forces and the hot, celestial, masculine 
forces that gave life to the un iverse. 

Diverse signs are associated with the power of rulers: the plumed 
jaguar represents the courage of warriors, as one of the leading 
orders in the Mexica military structure, which refers to power and 
bravery in battle. 

9The Sanctuary of Tepoztecatl 

The build ings in the capital of the domai n of Tepoztlán extended 
along the cliffs framing the northwest of the val ley of the same 
name. Far the Tepoztecos the rock formation and its summit 
were a sacred space, because as part of the Mesoamerican 
tradition, they bel ieved th is place merged the cold forces of the 
underworld with the hot powers of the sky that give origin to 
time, life, and movement 

HISTORICAL 
OVERVIEW 
Sometime around AD 1150 the collapse of Toltec cities 
and the contraction of the frontiers of Mesoamerica 
triggered migrations of mu/tiple populations. Among them 
were Nahua groups that entered the Central Highlands. 
Between 1200 and 1220 the Xochimilcas occupied the 
southern part of the Basin of Mexico and the northern 
part of the modern-day state of More/os, occupying and 
founding the towns of Tepoztlán, Totolapan, Tlayacapan, 
Ocuituco, Tete/a, and Hueyapan, among others. The 
original population, predecessors of the Popo/ocas and 
Mixtecs, were probably forced into the Puebla-Tlaxcala 
region or were assimilated by the Nahua newcomers. 
The domain of Tepoztlán controlled the towns of San 
Juan Tlacotenco (Tepecuytlapilco), Santa Catar/na 
(Cacatepetlac), San Andrés de la Cal (Acacueyacan), 
Santo Domingo (Xocotitlan), Amatlán, and Santiago 
Tepetlapa. The limits of this Xochimilca dominion were 
Xochimilco to the north, Yauhtepec and Xihutepec to 
the south, Cuauhnáhuac to the west, and Totolapan and 
Tlayacapan to the east. 
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ARCHITECTURE 

Far the construction of the sanctuary, the ancient Tepoztecas did 
majar land work on the rocky formation. In arder to increase the 
a rea available far construction, in sorne zones they cut the rock 
and in others they added and rock soil, contained by tall walls. In 
this way the Tepoztecas created sprawling terraces on which they 
constructed the temple and rooms. Sorne of the construction 
materials used in the pyramidal platform and the temple are not 
from the rocky cliff lnstead, they used lime from San Andrés de la 
Cal and volcanic tezontle stone from San Juan Tlacotenco, which 
was transported on the shoulders of Tepozteco burden bearers. 

The massive rock where the sanctuary is located is composed 
ofthree lobes anda central area where the three come 
together. The west lobe houses the Temple of Tepoztecatl, an 
architectural complex composed of three elements: the temple, 
its associated rooms, and the plaza. 

The temple is composed of a large platform, on which a plaza 
and a platform articulated with a sloped talud and rectangular 
tablero apron molding. The temple, which has two rooms and 
a vestibule, stands on the platform. The antechamber was the 
most sacred part ofthe temple: there stood the effigy ofthe 
god Tepoztecatl, along with his sacred bundle-a small cache of 
objects believed to have been given by the god himself-which 
together with man-were one of the most effective channels to 
community with the divine realm. 



HIGHLIGHTS 

On the molding of the outer walls of the temple are five 
niches on each of the north, east, and south faces, and 
in the interior they each contained a skull. There must 
have been fifteen skulls in total, but only seven have been 
preserved. Supposing that five other skulls were on the 
other fa~ade, it would been a total of twenty skulls, one 
for each of the signs of the ritual calendar. 

In 1894 architect Francisco Rodríguez found two carvings 
in the rubble of the temple pyramid. The first was a stone 
that became known as the "Ahuizotl Slab," that represents 

1507 the name of the Mexica emperor; this piece is now in the 
Mexica Hall of the National Museum of Anthropology in 
Mexico City. The second is a relief bearing the calendrical 
date 10 Rabbit, but its current whereabouts are unknown. 

The temple pilasters have remains on the lower part of 
a sign that representa chalchihuitl, a greenstone bead 
symbolizing "preciousness" with a ring of feathers and 
four large shell beads at the four 
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AND DON'T MISS ••• 

• The east lobe of the rocky formation offers a spectacular 
view of the valleys of Cuautla and Tepoztlán. Cuautla is 
visible to the left from the lookout, while Tepoztlán is the 
nearby town. Between the Valley of Cuautla and that of 
Cuernavaca stand the mountains of the Sierra Montenegro. 

• The marvelous monastic complex of the Anunciación, 
the former Dominican monastery built in the sixteenth 
century. 

• The Pellicer Museum, which exhibits an important 
collection of Mesoamerican archaeological pieces. 

• A stroll through the streets of the town of Tepoztlán and 
the small chapels in the barrios of San Miguel, Los Reyes, 
Santo Domingo, and La Santísima. 


